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December 7, 2006
	               TO: Seminar Administrator

     COMPANY: GE Sensing


FAX NUMBER: 1-713-975-6338

   NO. PAGES: 
	            FROM:


           TELEPHONE:  

                      FAX:

	[image: image1.jpg]               RE: Registration for Pressure Seminar                                                   


	


Please register me for the Ruska Instrument Static Pressure Measurement Seminar. Attached is my purchase order in the amount of $1,995.00. (A purchase order is required to reserve a space for you.) 

Attendee Name









Title











Company










Mailing Address 








City



State/Province

Postal Code



Country










Telephone 





Fax




E-mail











Check/mark 2007 session desired:

Spring Sessions





Fall Sessions

 
 March 12 -16, 2007





September 10 -14, 2007

 
 April 16 -20, 2007





October 15 -19, 2007 

 
 May 14 -18, 2007





November 5 - 9, 2009

Please fax this completed form to +(713) 975-6338.

Cancellation Policy:
Our classes are limited in size to ensure the best possible learning experience for you and your fellow professionals. In fairness to all seminar attendees, cancellations or changes to another seminar may be subject to a cancellation or change fee. Please contact GE Sensing for complete details.

	GE Sensing

10311 Westpark Dr.

Houston, Tx 77042 
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